vrawer 600
Farmington, iiew Mexicoe 87401

July 23, 1981

Grece Petroleuws Corporation
3 Park Central £200

1515 Arapahoe Street
Denver, Coloraco &0202

Gentlemen:

tnclosed is your Application for Permit to Urill (APD) well io.

3 Van Denburgh, hEuSEY%, sec. 11, 7. 23 k., R. 7 W., Rio Arrita County,

hew Mexico, lease Santa Fe (78359, The subject APD is hereby rescinded
and returned due to drilling operations not being commenced within one

year of the approval date.

You are required to reguest surface reshabilitation instructicns from
this office 1f construction activities occurred on the referenced drill
site.

Sincerely yours,

B Ol

7 James F. Sims
Uistrict 011 and Gas Supervisor

Enclosure
cc: SCR
DRO 9-1
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